
 
 
Reference 
Number:  

FOI202223/304 

From: 
 

Commercial 

Date: 
 

16 November 2022 

Subject: 
 

Agency nursing details 

Q1 How many agency nursing shifts have your Trust used SNG or Thornbury Nursing 
Services for between 1st August 2022 and 1st November 2022? 

  
A1 Zero 
  
Q2 Please provide a breakdown of the amount of shifts per ward or department where SNG 

or Thornbury Nursing Services were used between 1st August 2022 and 1st November 
2022?  

  
A2 Information not held as per A1 
  
Q3 How many agency nursing shifts have your Trust used Nutrix, Genesis or AMC nursing 

agency for between 1st August 2022 and 1st November 2022?  
  
A3 Zero 
  
Q4 Please provide a breakdown of the amount of shifts per ward or department where 

Nutrix, AMC or Genesis were used between 1st August 2022 and 1st November 2022?  
  
A4 Information not held as per A3 
  
Q5 Please name any other OFF CONTRACT SUPPLIERS who have been utilised by the 

Trust between 1st August 2022 and 1st November 2022 above the NHS Improvement + 
50% caps and how many shifts each of these agencies have filled.    

  
A5 Information not held – no off-contract suppliers used. 
  
Q6 If for any reason you are unable to supply data up until 1st November, please provide the 

data until 31st October 2022  
  
A6 Not applicable 
  
Q7 Can you confirm your head of procurement name, phone number and email address?  
  
A7 We have a shared service provided by The Walton Centre -  

Steve Doran – Steven.Doran@nhs.net  
  

 


